



JUL 23 Zum

Gregory Eisenstark 732.448.2537 geisenstark@windelsmarx.com

120 Albany Street Plaza | New Brunswick, NJ 08901
T. 732.846.7600 | F. 732.846.8877 MAIL ROOM

July 21, 2015

Honorable Leland McGee, ALJ Office of Administrative Law 33 Washington Street Newark, New Jersey 07102

Re:

In the Matter of the Petition of Jersey Central Power & Light Company Pursuant to *N.J.S.A.* 40:55D-19 for a Determination that the Montville-Whippany 230 kV Transmission Project is Reasonably Necessary for the

Service, Convenience or Welfare of the Public

BPU Dkt. No. EO15030383 OAL Dkt. No. PUC 08235-2015N

Dear Judge McGee:

In regard to the above-referenced matter, on March 27, 2015, Jersey Central Power & Light Company ("JCP&L") filed its Petition and direct testimony. One of JCP&L's witnesses, John A. Toth, has changed positions and is no longer directly involved with the siting of JCP&L's Montville-Whippany 230 kV Transmission Project. That responsibility has been assigned to Scott M. Humphrys, who is a Transmission Specialist in the Transmission Engineering Group of FirstEnergy Service Company's Energy Delivery organizational unit. Therefore, Mr. Humphrys will be adopting Mr. Toth's direct testimony, which is designated as Exhibit JC-2. A statement of Mr. Humphrys's qualifications is enclosed herewith and marked as "Appendix A."

Respectfully submitted,

Gregory Eisenstark

Enclosure

c: Irene K. Asbury, Secretary, BPU

Service List (via email)

(all w/enclosure)

Case mynt

## **Education and Experience of Scott M. Humphrys**

Education:	
2000	Bachelor of Arts – Geography and Planning, the University of Akron, Akron, Ohio
2005	Masters of Science - Education, the University of Akron, Akron, Ohio
Experience:	
2006 – 2008	City Planner II, Akron Metropolitan Area Transportation Study
2008 – 2010	Associate Distribution Specialist, Transmission Engineering Group – FirstEnergy Service Company
2010 – 2011	Distribution Specialist, Transmission Engineering Group – FirstEnergy Service Company
2011 – 2014	Transmission Specialist, Transmission Engineering Group – FirstEnergy Service Company
2014 - Present	Transmission Services Specialist III, Transmission Engineering Group – FirstEnergy Service Company

Prepared and presented testimony in the following siting-related cases:

## Ohio Power Siting Board Cases:

Docket No. 11-4152-EL-BSB, Fulton Substation Project

Docket No. 11-4248-EL-BTX, Beaver-Brownhelm Junction 345 kV Transmission Line Project

Docket No. 11-4711-EL-BSB, Hayes Substation Project

Docket No. 12-1636-EL-BTX, Hayes-West Fremont 138 kV Transmission Line Project

## **SERVICE LIST**

In the Matter of the Petition of **Jersey Central Power & Light Company**Pursuant to *N.J.S.A.* 40:55D-19 for a Determination that the Montville-Whippany 230 kV
Transmission Project is Reasonably Necessary for the Service,
Convenience or Welfare of the Public

BPU Docket No.: EO15030383 OAL Docket No. PUC 08235-2015N

BPU		
Kenneth Sheehan, Chief of Staff Board of Public Utilities 44 South Clinton Avenue, 9th Fl P.O. Box 350 Trenton, NJ 08625 ksheehan@bpu.state.nj.us	Jerome May, Director Board of Public Utilities 44 South Clinton Avenue, 9th Fl P.O. Box 350 Trenton, NJ 08625 jerome.may@bpu.state.nj.us	Carl Dzierawiec Board of Public Utilities 44 South Clinton Avenue, 9th Fl P.O. Box 350 Trenton, NJ 08625 carl.dzierawiec@bpu.state.nj.us
Bethany Rocque-Romaine Board of Public Utilities 44 South Clinton Avenue, 9th Fl P.O. Box 350 Trenton, NJ 08625 bethany.rocque- romaine@bpu.state.nj.us	Paul Flanagan Board of Public Utilities 44 South Clinton Avenue, 9th Fl P.O. Box 350 Trenton, NJ 08625 paul.flanagan@bpu.state.nj.us	Megan Lupo Board of Public Utilities 44 South Clinton Avenue, 9th Fl P.O. Box 350 Trenton, NJ 08625 megan.lupo@bpu.state.nj.us
Cynthia Covie Board of Public Utilities 44 South Clinton Avenue, 9th Fl P.O. Box 350 Trenton, NJ 08625 cynthia.covie@bpu.state.nj.us	John Masiello Board of Public Utilities 44 South Clinton Avenue, 9th Fl P.O. Box 350 Trenton, NJ 08625 john.masiello@bpu.state.nj.us	David Ballengee Board of Public Utilities 44 South Clinton Avenue, 9th Fl P.O. Box 350 Trenton, NJ 08625 david.ballengee@bpu.state.nj.us
DAG		
Caroline Vachier, DAG Division of Law 124 Halsey Street, 5th Floor P.O. Box 45029 Newark, NJ 07101 caroline.vachier@dol.lps.state.nj.us	Alex Moreau, DAG Division of Law 124 Halsey Street, 5th Floor P.O. Box 45029 Newark, NJ 07101 alex.moreau@dol.lps.state.nj.us	Carolyn McIntosh., DAG Division of Law 124 Halsey Street, 5th Floor P.O. Box 45029 Newark, NJ 07101 carolyn.mcintosh@dol.lps.state.nj.us
Angela Hickson, Paralegal Division of Law 124 Halsey Street, 5th Floor P.O. Box 45029 Newark, NJ 07101 angela.hickson@dol.lps.state.nj.us		

Rate Counsel		
Stefanie A. Brand, Director Division of Rate Counsel 140 East Front Street, 4th Floor P.O. Box 003 Trenton, N.J. 08625-0003 sbrand@rpa.state.nj.us	Ami Morita, DRA Division of Rate Counsel 140 East Front Street, 4th Floor P.O. Box 003 Trenton, N.J. 08625-0003 amorita@rpa.state.nj.us	Brian Weeks, Esq. Division of Rate Counsel 140 East Front Street, 4th Floor P.O. Box 003 Trenton, N.J. 08625-0003 bweeks@rpa.state.nj.us
Lisa Gurkas Division of Rate Counsel 140 East Front Street, 4th Floor P.O. Box 003 Trenton, N.J. 08625-0003 lgurkas@rpa.state.nj.us		
JCP&L		
Gregory Eisenstark Windels Marx Lane & Mittendorf, LLP 120 Albany Street Plaza New Brunswick, NJ 08901 geisenstark@windelsmarx.com	Kevin Connelly Jersey Central Power & Light Company 300 Madison Avenue P.O. Box 1911 Morristown, New Jersey 07960 kconnelly@firstenergycorp.com	Lauren M. Lepkoski, Esq. FirstEnergy Service Company Legal Department 2800 Pottsville Pike Reading, PA 19612-6001 llepkoski@firstenergycorp.com
John T. Toth First Energy Service Company 76 South Main Street Akron, OH 44308 johntoth@firstenergycorp.com	Michael Connolly Windels Marx Lane & Mittendorf, LLP One Giralda Farms Madison, NJ 07940 mconnolly@windelsmarx.com	Scott Humphrys First Energy Service Company 76 South Main Street Akron, OH 44308 shumphrys@firstenergycorp.com
Board of Chosen Freeholders		
Clerk, Morris County Board of Chosen Freeholders Morris County Administration & Records Building P.O. Box 900 Morristown, NJ 07963-0900		
Morris County Administrator County Administrator Morris County Administration & Records Building P.O. Box 900 Morristown, NJ 07963-0900		
East Hanover Township		
Clerk Township of East Hanover 411 Ridgedale Avenue East Hanover, NJ 07936 paulam@easthanovertownship.com		

Parsippany-Troy Hills Twp.		
Clerk Parsippany-Troy Hills Township Parsippany-Troy Hills Town Hall 1001 Parsippany Boulevard Parsippany-Troy Hills, NJ 07054		
Montville Township		
Clerk	Fred Semrau	Tracy W. Schnurr
Montville Township	Dorsey & Semrau	Dorsey & Semrau
Municipal Building	714 Main Street	714 Main Street
195 Changebridge Road	P.O. Box 228	P.O. Box 228
Montville, NJ 07045-9498	Boonton, NJ 07005	Boonton, NJ 07005

197 to 60 to 198